Pearblossom Rural Town Council General Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 18, 2019

MEMBERS PRESENT	MEMBERS NOT PRESENT
Chris Minsal - President	Wendy Sue Mesny - Treasurer
Robert Corrick - Vice President	Jesse Campbell – Council Member
Kyle Lockhart – Recording Secretary	Robert Field - Council Member
Devin Lockhart – Correspondence Secretary	

	AGENDA ITEM	DISCUSSION	DETAILS
1.	Call to Order	The meeting was called to order at 1906 by C. Minsal	
2.	Pledge of Allegiance	Our local Brownie Troop	
3.	Welcome	C. Minsal	
4.	Business	 August 21, 2019 presented for reviewing and approval Our 501(c)(4) has been approved, currently waiting on certification 	Minutes reviewed and approved
5.	Ali Van Dereyk from Waste Management	 We are able to get up to three 40 yard dumpsters from WM for two clean up days a year. Discussion of illegal dumping and recycling 	
6.	LA County Sheriff's Resident Deputy Andy Cronin	 Crime stats for our district for August: Crimes against people – 0 Robberies – 1 Burglaries – 2 Thefts – 0 Arson - 0 	Check out the LASD.org crime dashboard to look up local crime stats
7.	Leah Ferrassoli from Pearblossom Park	 Extreme tagging issues in park Someone is taking flyers off of walls and trash out of cans to burn on the basketball court A homeless individual is being belligerent and aggressive towards park attendees. Please be cautious when dealing with these individuals. CONCERT IN THE PARK is 9/28/19. 	 Sherriff is looking into it Sherriff is looking into it Sherriff is looking into it Sgt. Pepper Beatles Tribute!
8.	Updates on issues	 CSD Border issues Residents in the area disputed with Juniper Hills will wait until our CSDs are solidified, then vote on which they prefer. 	No Discussion detailed

Pearblossom Rural Town Council General Meeting Minutes Wednesday, September 18, 2019

	 Caltrans issues Senator Wilk, Assemblyman Lackey, and a representative from Caltrans will be doing a walk-thru with us and address our concerns regarding the recent Caltrans work. ARTC Update D. Lockhart gave an update regarding the recent ARTC meeting and guest speaker Congresswoman Katie Hill PEAR Committee Update C. Minsal discussed PEAR and disaster preparedness in Pearblossom. He detailed his tour of the VPOD warehouse with Nathan Wolfstein and showed examples of items Pearblossom will be receiving. Election Committee Update C. Kratka gave an update on PRTC elections, including where applications are available. Bylaws Committee Update Update and vote tabled for next month. 	 No discussion detailed No discussion detailed Group discussion regarding emergency preparedness and disaster/emergency training and certification. No discussion detailed Unanimous vote in favor of postponement proposed by K. Lockhart
9. Community Input	 Discussion concerning squatters on W11, West of Longview where burning chemicals are smelled, and the possibility of a body crime having been committed there. 	C. Minsal and Deputy Cronin are ensuring law enforcement's involvement.
10. NEXT MEETING	October 16, 2019 @ 1900	Pearblossom Community Center
11. Adjournment	By C. Minsal at 2053	

Minutes Prepared By: Signature on File Date: 10/04/19 Kyle Lockhart – Recording Secretary

Approved By: Signature on File Date: 10/16/19 Christopher Minsal - President